
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
August 16, 2010 

 
Game Day Entertainment, LLC 
60 Columbus Circle 
New York, NY  10023 
 

Re: Applications for New Low Power Television Stations 
File Nos. BNPDTL-20100728AES 
Fac. ID: 187761 

 
   
 
 This concerns your above-referenced applications for new low power television stations.  You did 
not include the requisite filing fees with your applications by selecting OTHER under fee requirement 
section of the application.  You did not provide a reason for selecting OTHER as fee exempt; therefore, as 
an applicant for a low power television station, you do not qualify for a fee exemption.  Noncommercial 
educational full power television stations applying for low power television stations may qualify 
separately for a fee exemption.  See 47 C.F.R. § 1.1114(d).  Our records do not indicate that Game Day 
Entertainment, LLC is the licensee of a noncommercial educational full power television station.  
Therefore, you also do not qualify under this separate fee exemption.  For the above-referenced reasons, 
the above-referenced applications ARE DISMISSED.   
 
      
 

Sincerely,  
 
 
 
     Hossein Hashemzadeh 
     Associate Division Chief 
     Video Division 
     Media Bureau 
 
 
c.c. Game Day Entertainment, LLC 
 C/O – Michael L. Higgs Jr., Esq. 
 Higgs Law Group, LLC 
 1028 Brice Road 
 Rockville, Maryland  20852 
  
 


